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Mr Dominic Crinnion

Team Leader, Ports and Water Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Crinnion

Moorebank Precinct East Stage 2 Moorebank Avenue, Moorebank (SSD 7628)

| refer to your 21 January 2019 invitation for comments from the Office of Environment and Heritage
(OEH) on proposed modifications to the consent for the above major project.

OEH has no comments to make in relation to the proposed modifications to consent conditions B13
and B141(f) or the proposed general referencing corrections.

In relation to the proposed modification to table 7 of consent condition B104, OEH:
e supports the modifications in relation to Hibbertia puberula subsp. puberula.
e supports the modification in relation to Persoonia nutans but considers the credits required
should be proportionally increased to 1540.
e recommends the 2" column heading be amended to ‘Impacted individuals or area’ (and the
listed items be labelled appropriately).

Should y‘ou have any queries regarding this advice, please contact Richard Bonner on 9995 6917 or
richard.bonner@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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SUSAN HARRISON
Senior Team Leader Planning
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